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From: PScan1
Subject: FW: Ref: 23/00840/F     Amended plan   Deposit

From: Phil Atkins (Logistics)
Sent: 08 January 2024 15:24
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West‐Norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc:
Subject: RE: Ref: 23/00841/LB 5 Hunstanton Road

[External Email]
[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Good Afternoon

Please find the attached. I hope this meets with your approval

Kind Regards

Phil Atkins

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West‐Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 January 2024 10:42
To: Phil Atkins (Logistics)
Cc:
Subject: Ref: 23/00841/LB 5 Hunstanton Road

Good Morning,

Thank you for your attached plan of the elevation of proposed fence. I’m afraid we are unable to accept this plan as
it needs to be a scale of either 1:5, 1:10 or 1:20.

Once we receive this information we can proceed with the planning application.

Kind Regards,

Lynn-Marie Elliott, Technical Support Officer
 e-mail: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west‐norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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
the system manager.

https://www.west‐norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer

***********************************************************************************

This email has been sent from Co‐operative Group Limited, a registered society incorporated in England and Wales
(525R) or from one of its group undertakings (jointly "the Co‐op") as follows, each of which is registered in England
and Wales and has its registered office at 1 Angel Square, Manchester, M60 0AG (except The Manx Co‐operative
Society Limited and Nisa Retail Limited whose registered addresses are listed below):

Co‐operative Group Food Limited (26715R)
Co‐operative Foodstores Limited (32443R)
Funeral Services Limited (30808R)
Co‐op Funeral Plans Limited (4818)
Co‐op Insurance Services Limited (4390)
CFS Management Services Limited (05564787)
Co‐operative Legal Services Limited (05671209)
Co‐operative Community Investment Foundation (04117665)
The Manx Co‐operative Society Ltd (IM25) (which is registered in the Isle of Man and whose registered office is at 4
Myrtle Street, Douglas, IM1 1ED)
Nisa Retail Limited (00980790) whose registered address is the Member Support Centre Waldo Way, Normanby
Enterprise Park, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, United Kingdom, DN15 9GE

To the extent that this email relates to the supply of groceries to Co‐operative Group Limited or any of its group
undertakings, it is sent subject to Co‐operative Group Limited���s Standard Terms of Supply of Groceries. For
the purchase of non‐grocery related goods and services, the Co‐operative Group non‐grocery standard purchasing
terms apply to all orders placed, save where a contract is negotiated and agreed. For full details please go to
coop.co.uk/purchasingterms

Confidentiality Notice

This email is private and confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, please
send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information
contained in this email or in any attachment.

The Co‐op uses security software which routinely monitors and sometimes blocks emails. Further monitoring may
be conducted for general business or security purposes, but only where lawfully permitted. The Co‐op cannot accept
liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of software viruses or interception or interruption of
email, so please carry out you own virus checks before opening an attachment.

A list of the directors for each of the societies and companies is available at the registered office.

Co‐op Insurance Services Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Co‐op Funeralcare is a trading name for Funeral Services Limited (FSL) and Co‐op Funeral Plans Limited (CFPL), both
of which are part of the Co‐op Group. FSL provides our Co‐op funeral services and is a registered society, with its
registered office at 1 Angel Square, Manchester, M60 0AG (registration number 30808R).
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CFPL provides and sells our Co‐op funeral plans and is a registered society, with its registered office at 1 Angel
Square, Manchester, M60 0AG (registration number 4818).

CFPL is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Firm Reference Number 962119. You can check
this on the Financial Services Register by visiting the FCA's website www.fca.org.uk/register

The Co‐operative Legal Services and Co‐op Legal Services are trading names for Co‐operative Legal Services Limited
which is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 567391.

The Co‐op Foundation is a working name of the Co‐operative Community Investment Foundation which is an
independent charity regulated by the Charity Commission for England and Wales under registered number 1093028
and by the Office of the Scottish Charity Regulator (OSCR) under registered number SCO48102.

********************************************************************************
Disclaimer 00001


